From: ‘Doug Schultz
Tor Brown, Jefftey; Clark, Molly; Stuber, Beth
e Ya; vian; Ashburner, O
Subject: RE: 22:CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammed Al

: Monday, December 19, 2022 2:46:08 PM
Attachments:  ima0e001 ong

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,
Based on my emails from last week and the current attached plan that has the HC ramps reconfigured, along with the below coordination with PARC for parking meters, can we get your approval so that Molly can docket this plan for DRC on 720 W. Muhammad? Thanks in advance.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 S. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Doug Schultz

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 11:05 AM

To: 'Brown, Jeffrey’ <leffrey, gov>; ‘Clark, Molly' <Molly.Cl gov>; 'Stuber, Beth' <Elizabeth gov>
Ce:'Liu, Yu' <emily i ; 'Davis, Brian' <Brian.D ; *Ashburner, Clifford’ <Clifford.Ashburner @DINSMORE.COM>
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Jeff,
Based on my email from yesterday (below) and the current attached plan, can we go ahead and get docketed for DRC on 720 W. Muhammad? Thanks in advance.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Doug Schultz

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 10:27 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffr gov>; Clark, Molly <Molly.cl >; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth o
Ce: Liu, Yu <ermil ; Davis, Brian <grian D ; Ashburner, Clifford <Clifford Ashburner@DINSMORE COM>
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Jeff,
See the attached plan with the handicap ramps reconfigured at the 7 and 81" street corners at Muhammad to provide the clearances noted in your last email.
We have coordinated the attached plan with PARC and they are good with it

See below from Shawn Wall with PARC.

Are you satisfied with adjustments to the plan at this point so that we can get docketed for DRC?

Thank you

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Brown, Jeffrey <[effrey Brown@louisvilleky gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:18 PM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>; Clark, Molly <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth.Stuber@louisvilleky.gov>
Ce: Liu, Yu <emil: ; Davis, Brian <Brian.D. ; Ashburner, Clifford <Clifford. Ashburner@DINSMORE.COM>
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Itlooks like there may not be enough right-of-way for the landing at the top of the handicap ramp in the southeast corner of 5 8" & Ali
Are you coordinating with PARC for parking meter locations and tree wells? Can't have a parking meter within a tree well, they need to remain accessible.

Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffr gov>; Clark, Molly <Molly.Cl ; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth. 20\
Ce: Liu, Yu <emil: ; Davis, Brian <Brian.D. ; Ashburner, Clifford <Clifford ner@DINSMORE.COM:
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,
Our client has agreed to the 1’ ROW of dedication needed at 7" and 8'" Streets to accommodate the 5' clear walk zone behind the tree wells. See attached plan. Please let us know if this satisfies your request so that we can get docketed for DRC.
Thank you

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Brown, Jeffrey <leffrey Brown@louisuilleky gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>; Clark, Molly <Mally.Clark@louisvilleky.gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth. ; King, Michael <Michael.
mily >; Davis, Brian <Brian.D: 2OV>

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

No
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RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

To @ Doug Schultz

@ Wall, Shawn <Shawn Wall@louisvilleky.gov>

(@) You repled to this message on 12/15/2022 10:00 AM.
Yes, PARC is ok with the plans that were sent.

shawn Wall
Parking Authority of River City
2225, First Street, Suite 400, Louisville, KY 40202
Office 502.574.3817
Direct 502.574.4217
Fax 502.589.5114
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Stair Access to Retail
Storefronts (2-4 steps)

Terrace Level at Retail Storefronts

5' "CIear Zone Walk Area
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6' Clear Zone Walk Area

Stair Access to Retail
Storefronts (1-3 steps)

Flush ADA Access to
Retail Storefronts





Atraffic impact study willbe required. Please work with ike King in Advance Planning and Dirk Gowin Public Works
toinclude complete street and conversion to two way traffic in the report.

. The right-of-way waive for W Muhammad All has been denied untl the developer can confrm If there s a streetscape

plan and it they are meeting it.




12,/15/2022

Doug Schultz,

K: \JOBS\3293\Planning\DDP\3293_CAT3, CAT3,

MSD NOTES

1. CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE
AND JUEFFERSON COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL
AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL
ORDINANCES.

2. THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE
CONCEPTUAL. FINAL DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD
REQUIREMENTS.

3. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.
(FEMA MAP 21111C0042E DECEMBER 5, 2006)

4. SANITARY SEWERS ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION. SANITARY SEWER
PATTERN DEPICTED IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL
CONFIGURATION AND SIZE OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING
THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES
SHALL CONFORM TO MSD REQUIREMENTS.

5. DRAINAGE / STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE
OF DRAINAGE PIPES AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL
CONFORM TO MSD REQUIREMENTS.

TOTAL EXCESS RUNOFF CALCULATION

SOIL TYPE D
C/PRE = 0.95
C/POST =_0.22(0.25) + 2.92(0.95) = 0.90

3.14

C/CHANGE = —0.05
NO ADDITIONAL RUNOFF

6. SITE IS A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA. NO STORM WATER
DETENTION IS REQUIRED. ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED
TO THE 77" STORM LINE IN S 8TH STREET.

7. EROSION & SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
SHALL BE DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND
THE USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE
RECOMMENDATIONS. DOCUMENTATION OF MSD’S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING
AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

8. THE FINAL DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY
REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED BY MSD. SITE LAYOUT MAY CHANGE AT THE
DESIGN PHASE DUE TO PROPER SIZING OF GREEN BEST MGMT. PRACTICES.

9. MSD DRAINAGE BOND REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL.

GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL HANDICAP SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ACCEPTABLE "A.D.A.” REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CHAPTER 115 OF LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO ORDINANCES.

3. MOSQUITO CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER
96 OF LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO ORDINANCES.

4. CONSTRUCTION PLANS, BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE
WITHIN THE RIGHT—OF—WAY.

5. MITIGATION MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING
CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING
EXISTING ROADS AND NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES.

6. THE DEVELOPMENT LIES IN THE LOUISVILLE #2 FIRE DISTRICT.

7. SIDEWALKS AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT WDTHS WLL BE PROVIDED AS
REQUIRED IN CHAPTER 6 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.

8. COMPATIBLE UTILITY LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED
IN A COMMON TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE
AGENCIES.

9. ALL SERVICE STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CHAPTER 10 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. SERVICE STRUCTURES
INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMERS AND TELECOM BOXES.

10. EXISTING SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED,
AS NECESSARY, TO MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND
SHALL BE INSPECTED PRIOR TO FINAL BOND RELEASE.

11.  ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE SUBJECT SITE TO BE REMOVED.

12. ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL
OBTAIN THE PROPER PERMITS.

13. TRASH ROOMS WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING

AREA.

14. ALL MECHANICAL OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY
INTEGRATED INTO THE OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR
COMPLIMENTARY MATERIALS, COLOR AND SCALE.

EPSC NOTES

THE APPROVED EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN
SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE. ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST
BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
OFFICE. EPSC BMPs SHALL BE |INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.
STANDARDS.

DETENTION BASINS, IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL
PERFORM ~ AS  SEDIMENT BASINS DURING  CONSTRUCTION  UNTIL  THE
CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREAS ARE SEEDED AND STABILIZED.

ACTIONS MUST BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM
CONSTRUCTION AREAS ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS. SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE
ROADWAY SHALL BE REMOVED DAILY.

SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,

AND CATCH BASINS. STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND
ADEQUATELY CONTAINED THROUGH THE USE OF SILT FENCING.

ALL STREAM CROSSINGS MUST UTILIZE LOW—WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER
M.S.D. STANDARD DRAWING ER-02.

WHERE CONSTRUCTION OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIMTY WILL OR HAS
TEMPORARILY CEASED ON ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE
STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT

NOT LATER THAN 14 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE ACTIVITY HAS CEASED.

SEDIMENT—LADEN GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR
OTHER EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING
DEVICE PRIOR TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR
CATCH BASIN.

EPSC CONCEPT PLAN

— INSTALL SILT FENCE & TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

— BEGIN DEMOLITION.

— INSTALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN.

— BEGIN SITEWORK GRADING AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION.

— INSTALL INLET PROTECTION.

— COMPLETE SITE WORK.

— REMOVE SILT BASIN.

— REMOVE SILT FENCE & INLET PROTECTION ONCE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

OR3 / DT
LOUISVILLE METRO HOUSING AUTHORITY D
420 S 8TH ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203—1906

1' DEDICATED ROW
TRASH CAN -DETAIL 2

NEW 4' X12' TREE D===/£
WELL
(TYP ALONG 7TH) Il
OR3 / DT FIgy
JO BLANTON ‘AFFORDABLE CURB / I
LIMITED PARTNERS CUT/RAMP
850 W MUHAMMAD ALl BLVD, TO BE T
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203—1891
DB 11269 PG 0514 REMOVED / ///
FL
=
[
S /N
/ ;/l
- l ll
9

BENCH -DETAIL 3

OR3 / DT
LOUISVILLE METRO
HOUSING AUTHORITY D
420 S 8TH ST,
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
DB 7865 PG 0238

STORM TO TIE

TO 77" LINE / /
RELOCATED /I i
CURB iy 9
CUT/RAMP // 9’/ AL
/ N

BENCH -DETAIL 3 ft

EX. CURB CUT TO
REMOVED

NEW 4' X12' TREE

codk

Mﬁ%‘:}hmi
Build More Community o I
Standalone square concrete benches have a I \7 1 N5 VICTCR STANLEY, INC ®
strong presence. The unique 3' ¥ 1-1/2° size gives 4 g ‘ 1 ‘ il i W. MUHAMMAD ALl BUVD
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Ql[%\_.e_ TEEE#XIEL AT NEW 4'X12' TREE WELL
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Il — — H A CHOICE FOR LIFE INC NO SCALE
S==1 _ 701 W MUHAMMAD ALl BLVD c3 / DT
: S=={d_ _ LOUISVILLE, KY 40203—1916 COMMONWEALTH
oS = DB 10545 PG 0001 PROPOSED Il OF KENTUCKY SITE DATA
: = 6 5 L ANDSCAPE AREA Il 637 W MUHAMMAD ALl BLVD
291 O R /W o Il LOUISVILLE KY 40203 FORM DISTRICT: DOWNTOWN
lp I ZONING: c-2
) ; PROPOSED ZONING: NO CHANGE
- Il I EXISTING USE: BUS STATION
p ==L _ I Il PROPOSED USE: MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS
/ . __ BLOEEQ _— l Il OVERLAY DISTRICT: WEST DOWNTOWN
= =-BLO S= : GROSS SITE AREA: 136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC
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/ S IaVILE K 0033518 GROSS BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 128,494 SF
' = - LOUISVILLE, KY 40203—1915 : ,
/—1 DEDICATED ROW [ X I O D.B. 5410, PG. 0365
: Il / GROSS BUILDING AREA:(5 STORY BLDG) 377.826 SF
/
- o 1ST FLOOR AREA 19,913.50 SF
2ND FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF
f CURB CUT/RAMP 3RD FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF
| TO BE REMOVED 4TH FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF
[ | 5TH FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF
Ve I | BENCH -DETAIL 3
5 EAST 2910 1ST LEVEL PARKING AREA 95,204 SF
o WEST 1ST FLOOR o
GROUND LEVEL Il TALLEST STRUCTURE HEIGHT: 73'-0
2ND LEVEL - OPEN SPACE I , EXISTING
RASH | OUTDOOR N SPAC i | ELECTRIC DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS
- COURTYARD , 4 UNDER
ISPOS Il 3
17,260 SF 5c I % SIDEWALK A SETBACK, NOT TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE
w LEAR —__ i RIGHT—OF—WAY, IS PERMITTED PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF
AR WALK Il @ THE STREET WALL IS MAINTAINED.
Z0NE Il )
1' DEDICATED ROW NUMBER OF STORIES MINIMUM STEP BACK FROM STREET WALL
STAIRS FROM ™ o e 4 OR LESS o
GROUND LEVEL | — 2 <e 15-18 15
OPEN SPACE TO b —<I5 19—92 05’
2ND LEVEL — >22 ADDITIONAL 10’ ADDED AFTER
OUTDOOR [ ' EVERY 4TH FLOOR
COURTYARD I Ly NEW 4' WIDE
50l TREE WELL PARKING CALCULATIONS
W EAR MINIMUM REQUIRED PARKING NO MINIMUM
ZoANLEK & MAXIMUM ALLOWED PARKING (2 PER UNIT) 536 SPACES
EAST PARKING PROVIDED: 267 SPACES
OND LEVEL SURFACE PARKING 1ST LEVEL OF BLDG 239 SPACES
HC PARKING 1ST LEVEL OF BLDG 7 SPACES
OUTDOOR ON STREET PARALLEL PARKING 21 SPACES
COURTYARD NEW 4'X12' TREE
7,410 SF WELL
1' DEDICATED ROW OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS
MINIMUM REQUIRED OPEN SPACE (1% OF BLDG FOOTPRINT)
EX. BUILDING TO 1% OF BLDG FOOTPRINT FOR PATIO/PLAZA 9,064 SF
BE REMOVED AND/OR FOR LANDSCAPED GREEN AREA
= '\_‘FERVI\E/ év\\;\llzlEE OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 11.816 SF
c3 /DT
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= EX. STORM SEWER
= PROP. SANITARY SEWER

PROP. STORM SEWER

=> = PROP. FLOW ARROW

= SET 5/8" MAG NAIL WITH
CAP STAMPED "BURCH #3022"

= FOUND X-CUT IN BRASS PLATE
SET IN CONCRETE

EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION

= UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
= UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
= UNDERGROUND CABLE

= GAS LINE

= WATER LINE

= FENCELINE

= ELECTRIC POLE

= GUY ANCHOR

L
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

727 W CHESTNUT STREET
LOUISVILLE KY 40203

420.0¢’

PROPOSED &'

SIDEWALK

SOUTH, CENTRAL BELL TELE

CUT/RAMP

EXISTING 6'X8'

TREE WELL TO

BE REMOVED

WATER VALVE = ELECTRIC MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT = INVERT ELEVATION

WATER METER = TREE

GAS VALVE = HANDICAP PARKING
BOLLARD h

GAS METER = SIGN

STORM MANHOLE = LIGHT POLE

11—/

= SERVICE POLE

CATCH BASIN ON—STREET

SANITARY MANHOLE PARALLEL
PARKING
SPACES

CLEANOUT

UNKNOWN MANHOLE
TELEPHONE MANHOLE
PARKING METER

FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

TOP OF CURB
EDGE OF ASPHALT
EDGE OF CONCRETE
ON CONCRETE

ON ASPHALT

SOUTH 8TH STREET

WEST MUHAMMAD ALI BOULEVARD

7 ON GRADE
ADA SPACES

b7

ccccc

zzzzzzz

@ ON GRADE STANDARD <=
= PARKING SPACES —

SOUTH 7TH STREET

SN~ 11
ON—STREET
PARALLEL
PARKING
SPACES

TOP OF GRATE
COLUMN

GROUND LEVEL PARKING UNDER BUILDING s

EX. CURB CUT TO BE

SHIFTED NORTH

BENCH -DETAIL 3
NEW 4' WIDE TREE WELL

PO BOX 7207
BEDMINSTER, NJ, 07921-7207
D.B. 4856, PG. 0669

RELOCATED CURB

ILA/VUA CALCULATIONS

VUA TOTAL: ALL SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG
ILA REQUIRED: NOT APPLICABLE
ILA PROVIDED: NOT APPLICABLE

IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS

136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC
136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC
127,436 SF OR 2.72 AC

LESS 9,064 SF.21 AC

SITE AREA:

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA:
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA:
INCREASE:

WAIVER REQUESTS:
NONE

SYMBOL KEY

TRASH CAN (DETAIL 2/CAT3)

BENCH (DETAIL 3/CAT3)

BLOCK SEATING (DETAIL 1/CAT3)

CASE# 22—CAT3—0004
WM # 12423

TAX BLOCK 3DO1

LOT 2700

PARCEL ID:013D01270000
SEWER TREATMENT PLANT: MORRIS FORMAN
OWNER:

LDG, LAND HOLDINGS LLC

1469 S 4TH ST STE 100,
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-5219

DEVELOPER
LDG DEVELOPMENT, LLC
1469 S 4TH ST STE 100,

LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-5219

¢ BENCH MARKS (NAVD 88)

BM#1 FOUND MAG NAIL ON CURB 30" NORTH OF

C/L OF WEST MUHAMMAD ALl BOULEVARD,

& &| & &| ¢
g
')
VAN -
9" TYP. 8’ 5 8 g8 8’ 8 9" TYP.
| | | |
13 16’
TYP. VAN H.C.

STD. H.C.
TYP.

TYPICAL PARKING SPACES

24

DRIVE AISLE (

NO SCALE

290" WEST OF C/L OF SOUTH 7th STREET

60’

NORTH SCALE: 1"=30'-0"
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JOB NO 3293

SCALE 1"=30'
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CASE# 22-CAT3-0004 WM # 12423 TAX BLOCK 3D01 LOT 2700 PARCEL ID:013D01270000 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT: MORRIS FORMAN OWNER: LDG, LAND HOLDINGS LLC 1469 S 4TH ST STE 100,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-5219
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FORM DISTRICT: DOWNTOWN  DOWNTOWN  ZONING: C-2 C-2 PROPOSED ZONING: NO CHANGE NO CHANGE EXISTING USE: BUS STATION BUS STATION PROPOSED USE: MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL APARTMENTS OVERLAY DISTRICT: WEST DOWNTOWN WEST DOWNTOWN GROSS SITE AREA: 136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC 136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC  OR 3.134 AC NET SITE AREA : 136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC 136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC  OR 3.134 AC TOTAL UNITS: 268 UNITS 268 UNITS MAX ALLOWABLE DENSITY:       FOR 0 BEDROOM DWELLING UNITS ONLY……….…..435    .…..435    ..435         DWELLINGS PER ACRE      FOR 1 BEDROOM DWELLING UNITS ONLY……….……217  .……217  217       DWELLINGS PER ACRE      FOR 2 OR MORE BEDROOM DWELLING UNITS ONLY 145       DWELLINGS PER ACRE GROSS DENSITY: 85.5 DU/AC 85.5 DU/AC NET DENSITY: 85.5 DU/AC 85.5 DU/AC MAX ALLOWABLE FAR: 5.0 5.0 PROVIDED FAR: 2.77 2.77 GROSS BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA: 128,494 SF 128,494 SF GROSS BUILDING AREA:(5 STORY BLDG) 377,826 SF 377,826 SF     1ST FLOOR AREA 19,913.50 SF 19,913.50 SF     2ND FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF 91,144 SF     3RD FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF 91,144 SF     4TH FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF 91,144 SF     5TH FLOOR AREA 91,144 SF 91,144 SF     1ST LEVEL PARKING AREA 95,204 SF 95,204 SF TALLEST STRUCTURE HEIGHT: 73'-0" 73'-0" A SETBACK, NOT TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE  SETBACK, NOT TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE SETBACK, NOT TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE  NOT TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE NOT TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE  TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE TO EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE  EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE EXCEED 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE  15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE  FEET MEASURED FROM THE FEET MEASURED FROM THE  MEASURED FROM THE MEASURED FROM THE  FROM THE FROM THE  THE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, IS PERMITTED PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF  IS PERMITTED PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF IS PERMITTED PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF  PERMITTED PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF PERMITTED PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF  PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF PROVIDED NO LESS THAN 60% OF  NO LESS THAN 60% OF NO LESS THAN 60% OF  LESS THAN 60% OF LESS THAN 60% OF  THAN 60% OF THAN 60% OF  60% OF 60% OF  OF OF THE STREET WALL IS MAINTAINED.  NUMBER OF STORIES MINIMUM STEP BACK FROM STREET WALL      14 OR LESS      0      15-18           15'      19-22           25'      >22             ADDITIONAL 10’ ADDED AFTER   ADDED AFTER                        EVERY 4TH FLOOR MINIMUM REQUIRED PARKING               NO MINIMUM NO MINIMUM MAXIMUM ALLOWED PARKING (2 PER UNIT)       536 SPACES       536 SPACES PARKING PROVIDED:              267 SPACES            267 SPACES SURFACE PARKING 1ST LEVEL OF BLDG  239 SPACES 239 SPACES HC PARKING 1ST LEVEL OF BLDG  7   SPACES  7   SPACES  ON STREET PARALLEL PARKING            21  SPACES            21  SPACES MINIMUM REQUIRED OPEN SPACE (1% OF BLDG FOOTPRINT)   1% OF BLDG FOOTPRINT FOR PATIO/PLAZA    9,064 SF    9,064 SF AND/OR FOR LANDSCAPED GREEN AREA                 OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:                 11,816 SF               11,816 SF         VUA TOTAL:   ALL SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG ALL SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG LL SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG L SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG  SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG SURFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG URFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG RFACE PARKING UNDER BLDG FACE PARKING UNDER BLDG ACE PARKING UNDER BLDG CE PARKING UNDER BLDG E PARKING UNDER BLDG  PARKING UNDER BLDG PARKING UNDER BLDG ARKING UNDER BLDG RKING UNDER BLDG KING UNDER BLDG ING UNDER BLDG NG UNDER BLDG G UNDER BLDG  UNDER BLDG UNDER BLDG NDER BLDG DER BLDG ER BLDG R BLDG  BLDG BLDG LDG DG G ILA REQUIRED:              NOT APPLICABLE          NOT APPLICABLE         NOT APPLICABLE        NOT APPLICABLE       NOT APPLICABLE      NOT APPLICABLE     NOT APPLICABLE    NOT APPLICABLE   NOT APPLICABLE  NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE OT APPLICABLE T APPLICABLE  APPLICABLE APPLICABLE PPLICABLE PLICABLE LICABLE ICABLE CABLE ABLE BLE LE E ILA PROVIDED:                           NOT APPLICABLE                          NOT APPLICABLE                         NOT APPLICABLE                        NOT APPLICABLE                       NOT APPLICABLE                      NOT APPLICABLE                     NOT APPLICABLE                    NOT APPLICABLE                   NOT APPLICABLE                  NOT APPLICABLE                 NOT APPLICABLE                NOT APPLICABLE               NOT APPLICABLE              NOT APPLICABLE             NOT APPLICABLE            NOT APPLICABLE           NOT APPLICABLE          NOT APPLICABLE         NOT APPLICABLE        NOT APPLICABLE       NOT APPLICABLE      NOT APPLICABLE     NOT APPLICABLE    NOT APPLICABLE   NOT APPLICABLE  NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE OT APPLICABLE T APPLICABLE  APPLICABLE APPLICABLE PPLICABLE PLICABLE LICABLE ICABLE CABLE ABLE BLE LE E SITE AREA:                        136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC                        136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC 136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC  OR 3.134 AC C EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA:       136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC        136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC  136,500 SF OR 3.134 AC   OR 3.134 AC  C  PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA:       127,436 SF OR 2.72  AC       127,436 SF OR 2.72  AC 127,436 SF OR 2.72  AC  OR 2.72  AC C INCREASE:         LESS 9,064 SF.21 AC    LESS 9,064 SF.21 AC
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DEVELOPER LDG DEVELOPMENT, LLC 1469 S 4TH ST STE 100,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-5219
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WAIVER REQUESTS: NONE



AutoCAD SHX Text

720 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD. LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 
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C3 / DT INDEPENDENCE, TELEVISION CO 624 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1915 D.B. 5410, PG. 0365
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C3 / DT SOUTH, CENTRAL BELL TELE PO BOX 7207 BEDMINSTER, NJ, 07921-7207 D.B. 4856, PG. 0669
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C2 / DT COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 727 W CHESTNUT STREET LOUISVILLE KY 40203
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OR3 / DT LOUISVILLE METRO  HOUSING AUTHORITY D 420 S 8TH ST,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 DB 7865 PG 0238
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OR3 / DT JO BLANTON AFFORDABLE  LIMITED PARTNERS 850 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1891 DB 11269 PG 0514
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OR3 / DT LOUISVILLE METRO HOUSING AUTHORITY D 420 S 8TH ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1906
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C3 / DT MARIAN CECIL REVOCABLE TRUST  447 S 8TH ST,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1947 DB 8325 PG 0054
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C3 / DT GREGORY O WILLIAMS  5501 PHOENIX HILL CT,  LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-1216 DB 6472 PG 0554
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C3 / DT A CHOICE FOR LIFE INC  701 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD  LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-1916 DB 10545 PG 0001
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C3 / DT COMMONWEALTH  OF KENTUCKY 637 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD LOUISVILLE KY 40203
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TRASH CAN (DETAIL 2/CAT3) BENCH (DETAIL 3/CAT3)  BLOCK SEATING (DETAIL 1/CAT3)
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1. CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE  PLANS AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE PLANS AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE  AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE AND DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE  DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE DOCUMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE  SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE SHALL COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE  COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE COMPLY WITH LOUISVILLE  WITH LOUISVILLE WITH LOUISVILLE  LOUISVILLE LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL  JEFFERSON COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL JEFFERSON COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL  COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL COUNTY METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL  METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL METROPOLITAN SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL  SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL SEWER DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL  DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL DISTRICT'S DESIGN MANUAL  DESIGN MANUAL DESIGN MANUAL  MANUAL MANUAL AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL  SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL  AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AND OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL  OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL OTHER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL  LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL  STATE AND FEDERAL STATE AND FEDERAL  AND FEDERAL AND FEDERAL  FEDERAL FEDERAL ORDINANCES. 2. THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE AND STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE STORM SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE SEWERS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE  ON THE PLAN ARE ON THE PLAN ARE  THE PLAN ARE THE PLAN ARE  PLAN ARE PLAN ARE  ARE ARE CONCEPTUAL.  FINAL DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE   FINAL DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE  FINAL DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE FINAL DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE  DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE DESIGN SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE  SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING THE  BE DETERMINED DURING THE BE DETERMINED DURING THE  DETERMINED DURING THE DETERMINED DURING THE  DURING THE DURING THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD  PLAN DESIGN PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD PLAN DESIGN PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD  DESIGN PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD DESIGN PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD  PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD PROCESS AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD  AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD AND SHALL CONFORM TO MSD  SHALL CONFORM TO MSD SHALL CONFORM TO MSD  CONFORM TO MSD CONFORM TO MSD  TO MSD TO MSD  MSD MSD REQUIREMENTS. 3. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. A 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA. YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  FLOOD HAZARD AREA. FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  HAZARD AREA. HAZARD AREA.  AREA. AREA. (FEMA MAP 21111C0042E DECEMBER 5, 2006) 4. SANITARY SEWERS ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER SANITARY SEWERS ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER  SEWERS ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER SEWERS ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER  ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER ARE AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER  AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER AVAILABLE BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER  BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER BY CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER  CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION.  SANITARY SEWER   SANITARY SEWER  SANITARY SEWER SANITARY SEWER  SEWER SEWER PATTERN DEPICTED IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL  DEPICTED IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL DEPICTED IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL  IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL  FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL  CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL  PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL PURPOSES ONLY. FINAL  ONLY. FINAL ONLY. FINAL  FINAL FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  AND SIZE OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING AND SIZE OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  SIZE OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING SIZE OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING OF SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING SEWER PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING PIPES SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING SHALL BE DETERMINED DURING  BE DETERMINED DURING BE DETERMINED DURING  DETERMINED DURING DETERMINED DURING  DURING DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES  CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES  PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES  DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES DESIGN PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES  PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES PROCESS. SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES  SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES  SEWER FACILITIES SEWER FACILITIES  FACILITIES FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO MSD REQUIREMENTS. 5. DRAINAGE / STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE DRAINAGE / STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  / STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE / STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE STORM WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE WATER DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE DETENTION: FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE FINAL CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  CONFIGURATION AND SIZE CONFIGURATION AND SIZE  AND SIZE AND SIZE  SIZE SIZE OF DRAINAGE PIPES AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  DRAINAGE PIPES AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE DRAINAGE PIPES AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  PIPES AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE PIPES AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE AND CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE CHANNELS SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE SHALL BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  BE DETERMINED  DURING THE BE DETERMINED  DURING THE  DETERMINED  DURING THE DETERMINED  DURING THE   DURING THE  DURING THE DURING THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL  PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL PLAN DESIGN PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL  DESIGN PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL DESIGN PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL  PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL PROCESS. DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL  DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES SHALL  FACILITIES SHALL FACILITIES SHALL  SHALL SHALL CONFORM TO MSD REQUIREMENTS. TOTAL EXCESS RUNOFF CALCULATION SOIL TYPE D C/PRE = 0.95 C/POST = 0.22(0.25) + 2.92(0.95) = 0.90  0.22(0.25) + 2.92(0.95) = 0.90  = 0.90                            3.14 C/CHANGE = -0.05 NO ADDITIONAL RUNOFF 6. SITE IS A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER SITE IS A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  IS A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER IS A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER A NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER NET DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER DECREASE OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER OF IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER IMPERVIOUS AREA.  NO STORM WATER  AREA.  NO STORM WATER AREA.  NO STORM WATER   NO STORM WATER  NO STORM WATER NO STORM WATER  STORM WATER STORM WATER  WATER WATER DETENTION IS REQUIRED.  ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  IS REQUIRED.  ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED IS REQUIRED.  ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  REQUIRED.  ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED REQUIRED.  ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED   ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED ALL ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED ONSITE STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED STORM WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED WATER SHALL BE DIRECTED  SHALL BE DIRECTED SHALL BE DIRECTED  BE DIRECTED BE DIRECTED  DIRECTED DIRECTED TO THE 77" STORM LINE IN S 8TH STREET. 7. EROSION & SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN EROSION & SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  & SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN & SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN SILT CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN CONTROL: A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN A SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN  CONTROL PLAN CONTROL PLAN  PLAN PLAN SHALL BE DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  BE DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND BE DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND ACCORDANCE WITH MSD AND  WITH MSD AND WITH MSD AND  MSD AND MSD AND  AND AND THE USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE  USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE USDA NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE  NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE  RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE  CONSERVATION SERVICE CONSERVATION SERVICE  SERVICE SERVICE RECOMMENDATIONS. DOCUMENTATION OF MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN  DOCUMENTATION OF MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN DOCUMENTATION OF MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN  OF MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN OF MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN  MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN MSD'S APPROVAL OF THE PLAN  APPROVAL OF THE PLAN APPROVAL OF THE PLAN  OF THE PLAN OF THE PLAN  THE PLAN THE PLAN  PLAN PLAN SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING PLANNING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING COMMISSION PRIOR TO GRADING  PRIOR TO GRADING PRIOR TO GRADING  TO GRADING TO GRADING  GRADING GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES 8. THE FINAL DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY THE FINAL DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  FINAL DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY FINAL DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY  MS4 WATER QUALITY MS4 WATER QUALITY  WATER QUALITY WATER QUALITY  QUALITY QUALITY REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED BY MSD. SITE LAYOUT MAY  CHANGE AT THE SITE LAYOUT MAY  CHANGE AT THE CHANGE AT THE  AT THE AT THE  THE THE DESIGN PHASE DUE TO PROPER SIZING OF GREEN BEST MGMT. PRACTICES.  9. MSD DRAINAGE BOND REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL. MSD DRAINAGE BOND REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. ALL HANDICAP SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE ALL HANDICAP SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  HANDICAP SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE HANDICAP SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE SITE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE  IN ACCORDANCE IN ACCORDANCE  ACCORDANCE ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTABLE "A.D.A." REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY. 2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE ALL CONSTRUCTION AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE  CONSTRUCTION AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE CONSTRUCTION AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE  AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE AND SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE  SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE SALES TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE  TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE TRAILERS MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE  MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE MUST BE PERMITTED BY THE  BE PERMITTED BY THE BE PERMITTED BY THE  PERMITTED BY THE PERMITTED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH  OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH  PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH  HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH HEALTH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH  AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH  WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH WELLNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH  IN ACCORDANCE WITH IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ACCORDANCE WITH ACCORDANCE WITH  WITH WITH CHAPTER 115 OF LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO ORDINANCES. 3. MOSQUITO CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER MOSQUITO CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER CONTROL SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER  WITH CHAPTER WITH CHAPTER  CHAPTER CHAPTER 96 OF LOUISVILLE JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO ORDINANCES. 4. CONSTRUCTION PLANS, BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE  PLANS, BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE PLANS, BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE  BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE BOND & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE  & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE & PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE  PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE  REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK DONE  FOR ALL WORK DONE FOR ALL WORK DONE  ALL WORK DONE ALL WORK DONE  WORK DONE WORK DONE  DONE DONE WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY. 5. MITIGATION MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING MITIGATION MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING  MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING  FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING FOR DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING  DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING DUST CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING  CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING CONTROL SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING  SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING SHALL BE IN PLACE DURING  BE IN PLACE DURING BE IN PLACE DURING  IN PLACE DURING IN PLACE DURING  PLACE DURING PLACE DURING  DURING DURING CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING  TO PREVENT FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING TO PREVENT FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING  PREVENT FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING PREVENT FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING  FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING FUGITIVE PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING  PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING PARTICULATE EMISSIONS FROM REACHING  EMISSIONS FROM REACHING EMISSIONS FROM REACHING  FROM REACHING FROM REACHING  REACHING REACHING EXISTING ROADS AND NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES. 6. THE DEVELOPMENT LIES IN THE LOUISVILLE #2 FIRE DISTRICT.  THE DEVELOPMENT LIES IN THE LOUISVILLE #2 FIRE DISTRICT.  7. SIDEWALKS AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS SIDEWALKS AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS  AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS  ROADWAY PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS ROADWAY PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS  PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS PAVEMENT WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS  WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS WIDTHS WILL BE PROVIDED AS  WILL BE PROVIDED AS WILL BE PROVIDED AS  BE PROVIDED AS BE PROVIDED AS  PROVIDED AS PROVIDED AS  AS AS REQUIRED IN CHAPTER 6 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. 8. COMPATIBLE UTILITY LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED COMPATIBLE UTILITY LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED  UTILITY LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED UTILITY LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED  LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED LINES (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED  (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED (ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED  PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED PHONE, CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED  CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED CABLE) SHALL BE PLACED  SHALL BE PLACED SHALL BE PLACED  BE PLACED BE PLACED  PLACED PLACED IN A COMMON TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  A COMMON TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE A COMMON TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  COMMON TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE COMMON TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE  BY APPROPRIATE BY APPROPRIATE  APPROPRIATE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES. 9. ALL SERVICE STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL SERVICE STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  SERVICE STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SERVICE STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STRUCTURES SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SHALL BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BE SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SCREENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  IN ACCORDANCE WITH IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ACCORDANCE WITH ACCORDANCE WITH  WITH WITH CHAPTER 10 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES  10 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES 10 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES  OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES  THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES  LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES  DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES DEVELOPMENT CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES  CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES CODE.  SERVICE STRUCTURES   SERVICE STRUCTURES  SERVICE STRUCTURES SERVICE STRUCTURES  STRUCTURES STRUCTURES INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  ARE NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, ARE NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, NOT LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, LIMITED TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, TO: PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, PROPANE TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, TANKS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS, DUMPSTERS, HVAC UNITS,  HVAC UNITS, HVAC UNITS,  UNITS, UNITS, ELECTRIC TRANSFORMERS AND TELECOM BOXES. 10. EXISTING SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED, EXISTING SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED,  SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED, SIDEWALK RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED,  RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED, RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED,  AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED, AND REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED,  REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED, REPAIRS SHALL BE REQUIRED,  SHALL BE REQUIRED, SHALL BE REQUIRED,  BE REQUIRED, BE REQUIRED,  REQUIRED, REQUIRED, AS NECESSARY, TO MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  NECESSARY, TO MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND NECESSARY, TO MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  TO MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND TO MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND MEET CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND CURRENT METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND METRO PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND  WORKS STANDARDS AND WORKS STANDARDS AND  STANDARDS AND STANDARDS AND  AND AND SHALL BE INSPECTED PRIOR TO FINAL BOND RELEASE. 11. ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE SUBJECT SITE TO BE REMOVED. ALL EXISTING BUILDINGS ON THE SUBJECT SITE TO BE REMOVED. 12. ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL WITH CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL CHAPTER 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL 8 REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL  AND SHALL AND SHALL  SHALL SHALL OBTAIN THE PROPER PERMITS. 13. TRASH ROOMS WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING TRASH ROOMS WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  ROOMS WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING ROOMS WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING WILL BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING BE LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING LOCATED ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING ON GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING GROUND LEVEL IN THE PARKING  LEVEL IN THE PARKING LEVEL IN THE PARKING  IN THE PARKING IN THE PARKING  THE PARKING THE PARKING  PARKING PARKING AREA. 14. ALL MECHANICAL OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY ALL MECHANICAL OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY  MECHANICAL OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY MECHANICAL OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY  OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY OR UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY  UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY UTILITY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY  EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY  SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY SHALL BE SCREENED OR FULLY  BE SCREENED OR FULLY BE SCREENED OR FULLY  SCREENED OR FULLY SCREENED OR FULLY  OR FULLY OR FULLY  FULLY FULLY INTEGRATED INTO THE OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR  INTO THE OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR INTO THE OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR  THE OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR THE OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR  OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR OVERALL DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR  DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR DESIGN THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR  THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR THROUGH THE USE OF LIKE OR  THE USE OF LIKE OR THE USE OF LIKE OR  USE OF LIKE OR USE OF LIKE OR  OF LIKE OR OF LIKE OR  LIKE OR LIKE OR  OR OR COMPLIMENTARY MATERIALS, COLOR AND SCALE. THE APPROVED EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  APPROVED EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN APPROVED EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN AND SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN SEDIMENT CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN CONTROL (EPSC) PLAN  (EPSC) PLAN (EPSC) PLAN  PLAN PLAN SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE PRIOR TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE TO ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY ON THE  ACTIVITY ON THE ACTIVITY ON THE  ON THE ON THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.  ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  SITE.  ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST SITE.  ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST   ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST MODIFICATIONS TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST TO THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST THE APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST APPROVED EPSC PLAN MUST  EPSC PLAN MUST EPSC PLAN MUST  PLAN MUST PLAN MUST  MUST MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  AND APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AND APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPROVED BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BY M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW M.S.D.'S PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  DEVELOPMENT REVIEW DEVELOPMENT REVIEW  REVIEW REVIEW OFFICE. EPSC BMPs SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  EPSC BMPs SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D. EPSC BMPs SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  BMPs SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D. BMPs SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D. SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D. BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D. INSTALLED PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D. PER THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  THE PLAN AND M.S.D. THE PLAN AND M.S.D.  PLAN AND M.S.D. PLAN AND M.S.D.  AND M.S.D. AND M.S.D.  M.S.D. M.S.D. STANDARDS. DETENTION BASINS, IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  BASINS, IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL BASINS, IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL APPLICABLE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL CONSTRUCTED FIRST AND SHALL  FIRST AND SHALL FIRST AND SHALL  AND SHALL AND SHALL  SHALL SHALL PERFORM AS SEDIMENT BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE  AS SEDIMENT BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE AS SEDIMENT BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE  SEDIMENT BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE SEDIMENT BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE  BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE  DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE  CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE  UNTIL THE UNTIL THE  THE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREAS ARE SEEDED AND STABILIZED. ACTIONS MUST BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  MUST BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM MUST BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM TAKEN TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM THE TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM TRACKING OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  OF MUD AND SOIL FROM OF MUD AND SOIL FROM  MUD AND SOIL FROM MUD AND SOIL FROM  AND SOIL FROM AND SOIL FROM  SOIL FROM SOIL FROM  FROM FROM CONSTRUCTION AREAS ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE   AREAS ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE  AREAS ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE   ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE  ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE   PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE  PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE   ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE  ROADWAYS.  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE    SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE   SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE  SOILS TRACKED ONTO THE   TRACKED ONTO THE  TRACKED ONTO THE   ONTO THE  ONTO THE   THE  THE  ROADWAY SHALL BE REMOVED DAILY. SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, BE LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, LOCATED AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, AWAY FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, FROM STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES, STREAMS, PONDS, SWALES,  PONDS, SWALES, PONDS, SWALES,  SWALES, SWALES, AND CATCH BASINS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  CATCH BASINS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND CATCH BASINS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  BASINS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND BASINS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND   STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND SHALL BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND BE SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  SEEDED, MULCHED, AND SEEDED, MULCHED, AND  MULCHED, AND MULCHED, AND  AND AND ADEQUATELY CONTAINED THROUGH THE USE OF SILT FENCING. ALL STREAM CROSSINGS MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  STREAM CROSSINGS MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER STREAM CROSSINGS MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  CROSSINGS MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER CROSSINGS MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER MUST UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER UTILIZE LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER LOW-WATER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  CROSSING STRUCTURES PER CROSSING STRUCTURES PER  STRUCTURES PER STRUCTURES PER  PER PER M.S.D. STANDARD DRAWING ER-02. WHERE CONSTRUCTION OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS  CONSTRUCTION OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS CONSTRUCTION OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS  OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS  LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS  DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS  ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS  WILL OR HAS WILL OR HAS  OR HAS OR HAS  HAS HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED ON ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  CEASED ON ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE CEASED ON ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  ON ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE ON ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  SITE, TEMPORARY SITE SITE, TEMPORARY SITE  TEMPORARY SITE TEMPORARY SITE  SITE SITE STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  MEASURES SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT MEASURES SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT SHALL BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT BE REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  AS PRACTICABLE, BUT AS PRACTICABLE, BUT  PRACTICABLE, BUT PRACTICABLE, BUT  BUT BUT NOT LATER THAN 14  CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE ACTIVITY HAS CEASED. SEDIMENT-LADEN GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR   GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR  GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR   ENCOUNTERED DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR  ENCOUNTERED DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR   DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR  DURING TRENCHING, BORING, OR   TRENCHING, BORING, OR  TRENCHING, BORING, OR   BORING, OR  BORING, OR   OR  OR  OTHER EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  A SEDIMENT TRAPPING A SEDIMENT TRAPPING  SEDIMENT TRAPPING SEDIMENT TRAPPING  TRAPPING TRAPPING DEVICE  PRIOR TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR   PRIOR TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  PRIOR TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR PRIOR TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR A STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR STREAM, POND, SWALE, OR  POND, SWALE, OR POND, SWALE, OR  SWALE, OR SWALE, OR  OR OR CATCH BASIN. - INSTALL SILT FENCE & TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. INSTALL SILT FENCE & TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. - BEGIN DEMOLITION. BEGIN DEMOLITION. - INSTALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN. INSTALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN. - BEGIN SITEWORK GRADING AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION. BEGIN SITEWORK GRADING AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION. - INSTALL INLET PROTECTION. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION. - COMPLETE SITE WORK. COMPLETE SITE WORK. - REMOVE SILT BASIN. REMOVE SILT BASIN. - REMOVE SILT FENCE & INLET PROTECTION ONCE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.REMOVE SILT FENCE & INLET PROTECTION ONCE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.
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Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <lefir gov>; Clark, Molly <Molly.C| ; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael g0
€z Liu, Yu <emil ; Davis, Brian <Brian.D:

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,
Would you support a variance to provide 4’ clear walk in lieu of 5’ clear walk for our 7" and 8" Street sidewalks? We would prefer this approach in lieu of being required to dedicate a 1' of ROW on both 7 and 8" Street sides.

Regards,
Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

i hul in
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Brown, leffrey <leffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Doug Schultz <dou m>; Clark, Molly <ol ; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael
e Liu, Yu <emil £0v>; Davis, Brian <Brian.D: gov>

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

The full width of the pedestrian zone will need to be within the public right-of-way
leffrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffre ; Clark, Molly <Molly.C| ; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael
Ce: Liu, Yu <emil ; Davis, Brian <Brian.D: gov>

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,
In lieu of right of way dedication for the 1’ on 71" and 8" Streets, could'nt we just provide a 1’ pedestrian access easement on our property at those locations?

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.cos
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Brown, leffrey <leffrey Brown@louisullleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Doug Schultz <dou m>; Clark, Molly <Moll g0v>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael
mill gov>; Davis, Brian <Brian.D. gov>

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Right-of-way will need to be dedicated for the public sidewalk
Jefrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swiinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffre ; Clark, Molly <Moll >; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael
€Ce: Liu, Yu <emily.liu@lovisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

leff,
Jeff,

Can you please let us know if the attached plan meets your approval so that we can get this docketed? See attached updated plan using a 4x12' long planter in lieu of the 6x8 existing size? There is only 8' of total width between back of curb and our property boundary, so this scenario is the
best we can do to accommodate both the planter well and the pedestrian corridor. We will provide the extra 1’ of walkway internal to our site that will give us the requested 5’ clear between building and tree well.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Doug Schultz

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffr gov>; Clark, Molly <Molly.cl gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ov>; King, Michael <Michael. o
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Thanks Jeff for sending those code sections.
See updated plan using a 4x12’ long planter in lieu of the 6x8 existing size? Code Section 5.5.8.3C.1.a.ll states that a 4'x4’ tree volume minimum is required. We have made the planters along 7 and 8" the 4'x12" size which provides the required 5’ clear pedestrian zone.

Please review attached plan and let us know if this works for you

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffrey Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 1:11 PM
To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>; Clark, Molly <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth. ; King, Michael <Michael

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali
581,628&Table6.2.1
Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug schulz@swlinc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 1:02 PM
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To: Brown, Jeffrey <effr ; Clark, Molly <Molly ! >; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael,
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,
ADA code for accessible clear path is 3'. Tree grates are routinely used as part of walkable surface. Where are these requirements stated in the code?

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Brown, Jeffrey <leffr il >
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 1:00 PM
To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com; Clark, Molly <Mally.Clark@louisvilleky.gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael,

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

No. You'll need at least 60" of clear pedestrian path and it can't overlap tree wells, utility zone or any street furniture zones
Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <leftr ; Clark, Molly <Moll ; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,
Did our correspondence on Friday satisfy your concerns so that we can get docketed for DRC?

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Doug Schultz

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffr: gov>; Clark, Molly <Molly.CI 2ov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ov>; King, Michael <Michael 0
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Jeff,
We will still have the required 3 of clear ADA access path between the edge of grate and building wall on both 7" and 8" Streets.

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
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swiinc.com>; Clark, Molly <Moll gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali
We can't allow the pedestrian accessible route to overlap the tree grates

Jeffrey Brown, PE

From: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Clark, Molly <Mall gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth gov>; King, Michael <Michael gov>; Brown, Jeffrey <Jeffr:
Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

'CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Jeff,

We received your note/concern on 720 West Muhammad Al from Molly this morning regarding the sidewalk widths. See attached updated CAT3 plan that pushes our building to the south. This layout helps us with grading as well so that we can introduce a level terrace at the NW corner where
our retail spaces are located. Otherwise, we would have varying heights of thresholds along Muhammad Ali which is not preferred and is costly having varying FFE's within the first floor.

For the streetscape we can install tree grates to provide the additional space needed for clear walk zones on Muhammad, 71" and 8™, I have made the notation on the attached plan. Adding the tree grates and pushing the building south gives us 6' of clear walking space along Muhammad at
our tightest areas and 5’ of clear walk zones on both 7" and 8" Streets. Clear walk zone dimensions have been added to each street frontage.


mailto:Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Stuber@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Michael.King3@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:doug.schultz@swlinc.com
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

Please let us know if this solution resolves your concern.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Doug Schultz

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 9:41 AM

To: Clark, Molly <Molly.Cl gov>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth ; King, Michael <Michael ; Brown, Jeffrey <Jefre go
Ce: Ashburner, Clifford <Cltford INSMORE.COM>; Williams, Julia <Lul ; Groskreutz, Katherine <Kat Groskreut ; Liu, Emily

Subject: RE: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Jeff and Beth,
Can you please review the streetscape materials that Molly sent you all on August 22 so that we can get docketed for DRC? We were approved at LDT on September 28 and are anxious to get on the docket. Thank you in advance.

Regards,
Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

@
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Clark, Molly <Molly.Clark@lovisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swiinc.com>; Stuber, Beth <Elizabeth gav>; King, Michael <Michael g0v>; Brown, Jeffrey <leffre
Ce: Ashburner, Clifford <Clifford INSIMORE COM>; Williams, Julia <luli ; Groskreutz, Katherine <Kat.Groskreutz@louisvilleky gov>

Subject: FW: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Al
Hello Doug, | am still waiting to hear back from Transportation Planning/Public Works regarding the street scape and the ROW waiver being denied. | can't docket this until all of these issues are resolved,
Can someone in Public Works review this and let me know how this can be resolved?

Best,

Molly Clark
Planner Il

Louisville Metro Planning and Design Services
444's 51 street, (Suite 300)

Louisville KY, 40202

From: Clark, Molly R.
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 11:26 AM
To: Stuber, Elizabeth W. <Elizabeth Stuber @louisvilleky.gov>; Reverman, Joe <loe ; Gowin, Dirk L <Dirk ; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jefir gov>; King, Michael M <Michael

Ce: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swling.com>
Subject: FW: 22-CAT3-0004 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Hello All,

1 am still waiting to hear back from Public Works about the proposed streetscape for this project. | sent an email back in August. There was remaining comments from Transportation Planning

Have you all had a chance to look at the proposed street scape plan?

| need these comments resolved before | can docket the case for a hearing.
I have also copied the applicant in case you had any questions.

Best,

Molly Clark
Planner Il

From: Clark, Molly R
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 1:14 PM

To: Stuber, Elizabeth W. <Elizabeth Stuber@louisvilleky gov>; Reverman, Joe <loe Rever ; Gowin, Dirk L <Dirk
Subject: FW: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Hello all,

1 got a proposed streetscape plan for the proposed multi-family going in at the old Greyhound Station on Muhammad Ali and 81" Street/7" street.
Would this satisfy the streetscape requirements? Is the proposed sidewalk pavers meeting the requirements for this area?

Also from my understanding they need to get a ROW width waiver for Muhammad Ali ROW.

How do you all feel about this proposed streetscape plan?
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I attached my comments that include all the requirements for Downtown Form streetscape
Best,

Molly Clark
Planner Il

Planning and Design Services
4445 5™ Street (STE 300)
Louisville KY, 40202

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swling com>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Clark, Molly R. <Molly Clark@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat.Groskreutz@louisvilleky. gov>
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Molly,
See attached

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 S. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202
doug.schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky. gov>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>; Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat.Groskreutz@louisvilleky gov>
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Hello Doug,

I'm trying to download the link you sent but it's blocked by our network. Are you able to send as a PDF?

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat.G gov>; Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clar go

Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Molly and Katherine,

Please see link below to the streetscape and landscape illustrative boards as requested by Katherine. These should make it clear to the overlay board what is being proposed. Please add these to the Accela file.
harefile.com/d-shd691bba 4134

We are still absorbing the comments that you sent end of last week from Joe Haberman. As soon as we finalize the elevations, | will forward those to you all as well.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat Groskreutz @louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 12:32 PM

To: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc.com>; Clark, Molly R. <Molly Clark@louisvilleky. gov>
Cc: Haberman, Joseph E <Joseph.Haber ; Darr, Savannah <Savannah.D.
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Thanks so much Doug. | will review these with Joe and our team and compile updated comments for you as quickly as possible.
Thanks!

Kat

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <kat. ; Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clar
Cc: Haberman, Joseph E <loseph ; Darr, Savannah nnah.D:
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Katherine and Team,
Please see the attached elevations that were shared on the call yesterday for your further review.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 5. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat Groskreutz @lousvilleky gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swilinc.com>; Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Haberman, Joseph € <loseph Haber ; Darr, Savannah <Savannah.D:
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Hi Doug,

We do have it and it is in the file.

Thanks,
Kat
From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swline com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat.Groskreutz@louisvilleky.gov>; Clark, Molly R. <Molly. Clark@louisvilleky gov>
Ce: Haberman, Joseph E <loseph Haber £ov>; Darr, Savannah nnah.D:

Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe
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Savannah,
Please see the attached historical survey that was done on the property. | sent this to Katherine on June 14 but wanted to make sure you had it as well since the historical comment s still on the second round of review comments.

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202
doug.schultz@swlinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat.Groskreutz @louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com>; Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky gov>
Cc: Haberman, Joseph E <loseph 0v>; Dar, Savannah <Savennah
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Sorry Doug, | was out all last week due to being out of town for my father's memorial service and burial, and our entire team ended up getting COVID during a work trip while | was out. We are very understaffed and doing what we can

Since | only just got back in the office this morning, and with Dave Marchal having left and Joe just taking over last week while everyone was out, we need some time to re-review what's going on with the project and out comments, which is difficult to do with Joe and Savannah out. | am not sure
we can meet this week, but we will do what we can

Thanks,

Kat

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc.com>

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat. ; Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clar
Cc: Haberman, Joseph E <loseph. 0v>; Darr, Savannah <Savannah.
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Katherine,

We wanted to have this meeting last week, but | received no response and | know you were out at least partially. We would really like to have a meeting with week so that we don’t keep pushing our timeframe on this process. Please let us know if Savannah and/or Joe can do a virtual call. If
one or both can’t attend, we would still like to proceed with a meeting. If there are un-answered issues we can always follow up with emails to those individuals not able to attend.

Thank you

Regards,

Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
608 S. Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

doug schultz@swiinc.com
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

From: Groskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat Groskreurz@louisvilleky gov>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 9:07 AM

To: Doug Schultz <doug.schultz@swlinc.com; Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov>
Ce: Haberman, Joseph E <loseph. Haber gov>; Darr, Savannah <Savannah
Subject: RE: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

Hi Doug,

Joe Haberman, the new Urban Design Administrator in charge of Overlays, and possibly Savannah Darr, the Historic Preservation Officer, should also be a part of this meeting, but they are both out with COVID right now, so we may not be able to do this week. | will try to touch base with them
and let you know.

Thanks,

Kat

From: Doug Schultz <doug schultz@swlinc com>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 8:53 AM

To: Clark, Molly R. <Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov:
Subject: 720 W. Muhammad Ali

roskreutz, Katherine H. <Kat.Groskreutz@louisvilleky gov>

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Molly and Katherine,
We would like to schedule a meeting between us, architect and client to review current comments on this project? Please let me know what days and times this week will work for a call

Regards,
Doug Schultz, PLA, LEED AP
Sabak, Wilson & Lingo, Inc.
6085, Third Street
Louisville, KY 40202

hul
502-584-6271 ext 247
954-254-4474 Cell

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

[cauTION: This email originated from autside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[cAuTiON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clck links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTion: This email originated from outside o the organization. Do not clck inks or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTION: This email originated from autside of the organization. Do not clck links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contentis safe.

[cAuTION: This email originated from autside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTioN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clck links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clck links o open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contentis safe.

[cauTION: This email originated from autside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[cauTioN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clck links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTion: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clck inks or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTION: This email originated from autside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[cAuTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not clck links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

[cauTion: This email originated from outside o the organization. Do not clck inks or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.



mailto:doug.schultz@swlinc.com
mailto:Kat.Groskreutz@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:doug.schultz@swlinc.com
mailto:Molly.Clark@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Joseph.Haberman@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Savannah.Darr@louisvilleky.gov
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

